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TEESTA YALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED
CIN : LT15491WB1876PLCO00347

NOTICE

Notice is hereby giver that the 139th Annua) General Maeting of he members of Tessta Valley Tea Co. Lid. will
be hald at "McLend House" at 3, Netaji Subhas Foad, Kolkata: 700 001 on Tuesday, the 25th Septembar, 2016 at
11.00 AM to transact the following businass -

Ordinary Businesss -

1. To consider ard adopt the Statement of Brofit & Loss for the vear endad 21st March, 2015, the Balance
Sheet as al Ihat dats and the Directors! Peport and Audifors’ RAeporttherzon,

2 Teappoint 4 Ditettor [n place.of Mrs. Abha Baforia (holding DIN 00277026 whe retires by rotation and
osing efyible offers herself far re-sppoiniment.

a3 To eatify the appoiniment of M/s: G. Basy & Co., Charsred Accountants, Kolkata (Firm Retistration Ne.
3031174E) a3 approved by the Mambers at the 138th Annual General Mesting as Statutary Auditors of the

Company, 1o hold office until the concllusion of 143th Anhua! General Meeting, and that the Boair) of
Oirectors be and ar= hereby authorized to fix {heir remuneration as recommended by the audit commities,

4. Yo appoint Branch Auditors and to fix Iheir remuneration

Registered Offics - By Order of the Board
5& 7, Netaji Subhas Road, Teesta Valley Tea Co. Ltd.
Kolkata - 7060 001 R K DIXIT
Dated, the 17th August, 2015 Director

DIN - 006807134
NOTES -

a) A Member entilled to anend and vata al the Annual Goneral Meeting may appeint & Proxy to sttend apd
vate thereat instead of himself, A Froxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies, In order to be
efechve, mus! be recalved al fhe Company's Ragistered Office situated at & & 7, Metaji Subhas Road,
Rolkati | 700 001 not less than forty-giaht hours before thie Megting,

In terms of Rule 19 of tha Cempanies (Management an Administration) Aules, 2014, a PETSONTan att ag &
proxy on behalf of membars ngf exceading fifty and nolding in the agaredate not more than tsn percant of
the: share capital of the Conipany carrying voling rights. A member holding more than ten peteant of the
lotal share capital of the COMMEENY carrying voting rights may appaint a single person as prozy and such

bersen shall not det as g proxy for any other persan or sherehalder,

Yl The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of tho Company will remain closed from 26th.
Septamber, 2015 to 20th September, 2015 (bath days inclushve),

g} A Member desirous of getting any informaltion an the dCcolnts or eperations of the Company is requiestod
o forward his queties to the Comipany at [gast seven days prior 1o the Meating so that the requirad
Infermation can be made available At the Meeting,

/] Membars who have nat registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register ther e-mail
addresses for recelving all communication including Annual Repur, Noticas, Cireulars, etc. trom 1he
Company electronically:

L In case of joint holders, attending the maetiﬁg, only such joint Holder whe is highear in the order of names
will be entitled o vote at the meeting.

F  Instruction on e-voling ; In compliance with section 108 of the Companies Act 2013, Rule 20 af he
Companies (Managemem A ﬁdmhiétmtinn} Rule 2014 and amendad and Clavse 358 of the Listing
Agreemert, the company has provided & facility 1o the members to exerclse ther yotes electranically
{remote e-voting) ihroligh electronic voung sewvice fadility aranged by COSL. The fasiiity for vating,
thraugh batlot Paper, will &30 be made avaiable 4t the AGM and the members attending the AGM who naot
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n)

already cast thalr votes by remote e-voting shiall be able to exercise their right at (e AGM through ballet
paper. Mambsrs who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AlaM but
shall nol be entitied to cast thair votes again.

The vating fights of the members shall be in proportion te their shares n the pald up equity chare capital of
the company as on the cutoff date of 22nd September, 2016 1.8 the cul off date, are entifled ta vole on the
Resolutions set forth in this notice.

The members may cast their votes on electronic voting system from a piace other than the venue of the
meeting (remote ewvoting}) The ramole-e-vating period will commence at 8.00 am. an Saturday Z6ih
September 2015 and will and at 5.00 p.m. on Monday 28th September 2015. In addrion, the facility Tor
physical voting shall alsa be made avallable at the AGM and the members atiending the AGM who have
not cas! their vote by remote e-voting or through Ballot form, shall be eligible to vote at the AGM. The
company has appainted Mr. Babu Lal Patni (FCS-2304, CP- 1321] Practising Company Secretary, 1o act as
the Serutinizer, o scrulunise the entire e-veling process in & fair-and transparent manner. The members
dasininig to vote through remole e-voting are requested to refer to the detalled procedure given as unges :

1

—

The shareholders should log on to the &-veting website www.evolingindia.corm.
2 Click on the Shareholders
35 Now, select the “Teesia Valley Tea Co Limited”, from the drop down menu and click on "SUBMIT".
4y MNow enter your User D :

a) For COSL - 16 digits beneficiary 1D

b) For NEDL — & Character DP ID Toliows< by & Digits Glint 10,

¢) Members holding shares in physical form should enter folie number registered with the company.
5 Next enter the image verification a& displayed and click on login,

6) If you are holding shares in demat farm and had logged an Lo www evotingindia com and voled on an
earfier voting of any company, than your existing password i to ba used.

7 IF you arg first fime user Tallow the steps given balow

For Members holding shares in Demat form and physical foom

PAN Enter your 10 digits alpha —numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (applicable
for Both demat sharsheldars as well as physical sharehotders)

—  Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depositary
partlcipant are requestad [ use the first two [etiars of thair name and the & digit
of the sagquence number in the PAM field.

_ In case the sequence number is |ess than & digits enter the applicable number
of O0's before the number ahter the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eq. f your name is Tarun Dutta with the seqisence number 1 then enter
TAODOCO001 in the PAN field.

Cividend Enter the Dividend Banlc details or Date of Bith (in dd/mmiyyyy format) as recorded
Bank in your derat acoount or in the Sompany recornds in order lo login.

details an —  Fboth the details ars not redorded with the dépository of company plesse entor
Date of Birth the mamber id/foile number in the Dividend Bank Detalls filed as mentioned in

(DB} instruction(3).

4} Altar entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT tab.

2 Members helding shares in physical form will then directly reach the company selection screen.

However, mermbers holding shares in demat form will now reach "Password Crealion’ menu whereln
they dre required to mandatorly enter thair legin passwiird In the naw passwerd filed. Kindly note that
this password is to be also used by lhe demal holders for voling for resalutions of any ether
company on which thay ame eligitle © vote, providad that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strangly recommaended not to share your paseword with any other person and take
ulmest care:to keep your password cenfidenbal.
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10y For members holding shares i physical form, the detalls can be used only far e-voting on the
réesclutions contained m this notice.

1) Click on the EVSN for the refavant {Tegsta Valley Tea Company Limited) on which vou choose 1o
vale:

12y Onihe vating page. you will sée "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the aptian
"WESING' for voling. Select the option YES ¢r NO as deslied The oplion YES implies that you
Assenl 1o the Resulution.and sption NG imphes that you dissent to the Besolution

13)  Chex on the "RESQLUTIOM FILE LINK® If yvou wish to view the entire Resolution details.

14} After selecling the resclution you have decided to vote ‘on, tiick on “SUBMIT". A confirmation Lo
will ba displayed. If you wishte confirm your vate, tlick on “OK" else to change your vole, alick on
“CAMNCEL® and aceordingly modify your vota,

15} Once your "CONFRM® your vote on the Resolution. you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

18} You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on 'Click here to prnt” option on the voting
page

17]  if a demat account holder has forgotten tho Ingin passwoeid the enter the user (D and the image
verfication code and click on Fofgot Password and enter the detalls as promoted by the system,

18y Notefor Non-Individual Sharshilders and Custodians |

&b Non-individual Shareholders (e other than Individuanls, HUF,NBI etc) -and Custodian ate
riguired o log on o www.evolingindia,.com and registered themselves as Corporates.

b A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing he stamp and sign of the entity should be
emalled 1 helpdeskeveling @ cdslindiaconm. '

o) After recelving the login detailz & Compliance user should be crealed vsing the admin logm
and password. The Compliance user would be able ta link the acoourmis) tor which they wish
tovote g,

d)  The list of acgounts linked in the iogin should be malled to heipdesk.evoling @ cdshindia com

antd on approvatl of the accounts they would be abie to cast their vote,

= A seanned copy of the Board Resalution and Powar of Attormey FPOA) which they have issusd
71 tae tavour of the Costodian, (§any, showd be uploadad in POF format In 1he aystam for the
sorutimzer-towerfy the same.

19p i case poul Rave any queries or issués ragarding evoling, vou may refer the Frequently Asked
Qussticos (FAQ) 2:d a-vofing manual availabie at www evotingindia com under help section or write
arvarnay 1o Redpdesk evoting @odslindia.com

e nalico o7 annual gensial meeting will be sent to the mambers; whose names appear inthe register ¢f
fremiesdeansilonas as 31 clesing hours 6! business on 22th Septertdr, 2010,

hasborangidons shall pave ves vole ot equity share hetd by [hetn as on the cul-eif date (recard date]

H3 Zesteronn, 2005 Tha faility of eviting would be provided ance for avery lalig/thient id, frespective
w e 7ol jolnt hodders

2Oy peotu wroacquires shajes of the Company and pecurne member of the Company after dispalch of
b b ~inual Gersiz Haating and bolding sharoe a5 of the cut-af date. e 29m Beptemta, 2013,

I R '-”";, 'DQW] ||:;|

7 FEISWOME Dy sending a reguest af helpdesk evoling @ cdslindia com.. Howavar,

Dot Epeady regisznan win GO or remete a-vating then vod cen Lse yous exising uaar U2 and
AR hsling Yoo wal IF you Torsol gour seseod yaucar razel wous nasswerd by ushg "Forgot
P TR Sassword tion svatiabie on helpdaskeveting @adsingia som. o

AlESEr DAmE & oresoraad 0 iheoregister OF sinmiers ur inothe ieisler of Bencficlal camers
whEel by e depestores A8 on e cut-nfl dais orily shil be endled o avel! g facility o remote o
LoeTEen erough Balist Farm, s well as voling A tha Arnusl Genera Mesting tnreugh polling papor




Mr. Babu Lal Patni, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership Mo, FGS 2304), has been appointed a5 the
Scrutinizer to-scnubinize the remale s-voting process (inciuding the Ballot Form recegived from the Membors
who do rot have access to the ramote e-voling process) in a fair and Wansparent manner. -

Al the Annual General Meeting, at the end of the discussion of the resolutions on which voling [s 1o be
held, (ha Chairman shall with the assistance of the Serutinizer arder voting for all thess members who dre
present bul have not cast their vote electronically using the remote e-voting facility or Ballat Farm.

The Scrutinizer shall immediatsly after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting, first count
the votes af the Annual General Mesting, thereafter unblock the voles cast through remote s-visting in the
presence of at least two withesses not in the emplaymernt of the Company and make not later than 48
heurs of conclusion of the mesting, a consolidatad Serutinizer:s Repor of the tolal votes cast in faveur or
againgt, f any, to the Chalman or a person authorized by him inwriting who shall countersign the same.

The Chairman or a person authorized by him inwating shall declare the result of voting forthwith.

The results dedclared along with tha Sérutinizér's Feport snalt be placed on the Company's webside
www teestavalley.net and on the website of CDSL helpdesk.evoting@& cdslindia.com immediately after
the result declared by the Chairman ovany other-person autharized by the Chairman and the same shall bé
communmcated to The Caleuta-Siock Exchangs Limited, where the sharas of the-Company are ||sted.

Registered Office By Order of the Board
& & 7, Netajl Subhas Road, Teesta Valley Tea Co. Lid.
Kofkata | 700 01 R: K. DIXIT
Ciated. the 17th Aligust. 2015 CHrectar

DIM | ODEGTF134



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

OF

TEESTAVALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the 139th Annual Reporl with the Audited Accounts for the year andad
izt March, 2015,

FINANCLAL HIGHLIGHTS & PERFORMANCE

Particulars 2014-1 201244
Tetal Revenue 13,86,67,363 16,25,08.965
Total Expanses 12.83,19,843 14,82,51,276
Profit befora Extra Ordinary tems, Depreciation & Tax 1,03.67,420 1,33.87. 680
Papreciation £9,49.736 43,596,748
Frofit Befors Extra Ordinary liems and Tax 34.17.684 89,7094
Extra Ordinary ltems 907,861 —
Profit Betgra Tax $5,09.823 £9.70,941
Tax Expontes — Currgnt Tax 3,00,040 14:00,00H)
Defanod Taz {?.56,187) {48,382)
Prodit for the yoar 29,66,010 76.18,333
Balance brought forward from previous year 1.940,49,538 1,78,15,182
Balance available for approptialions 2,54,34,4995 218,15 162
Adjustment an account of axpiry of cerlain gssals 4,78.028 —_
Prefercatial Dividehd — 45 02,724
Tax on Divident - 782035
Transfer t6 Gonoral Reseres: 500,000 T0.00.000
Balance carrigd fobward 2,10,37.,520 1,80.49.538

HVIDERD

Cue to Lower profit and for tuture saleguard, your Directors do oot recommend any dividend for the year anded 31=t
March, 2015,

TRANSFER TO RESERYES

The Company proposes o transfer Rs. 500,000/ to the General Reserve out of the Smgunt svabizbie for appropriation
ard an armount of Rs, 2.1(]‘3?.520{; Is proposed to be ratained in the Profil & l.oss Account.

OPERATIONS

Duiing  the year 3,697,361 kgs of tea was manulactured as: apdinst 4,186,234 kgs in the previgus year. During the year
under review, the prodiction of the Company war down s fthe Provious yeas, primarily on account of Unfavourable
weathar conddinns.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The: twe Tea Gardens of the Gompany in Danesling, Tessta Valley and Gialle, are situated In the most besutiiil valley of
Himalaya, facing Kanchenjungha snow clad poaks, Besidss scientifically maintaining over 35 takh tea bushes on both the
gardens, the Company looks after its 2000 workers and stall with zeal and humane outlook: These -are nine Prmary
Schoole. four English Medium Mursery Schaals and iwe High Schools w [mpart-proper edugation o the children of the two
gardens. The Eslates have 32 beds — wall bulll and well maintained hospital. Two standby Ambulances belp serlous
patients 10 be moved o Sitigur| ang Daneeling tar speciaiized froatman &t Compamy's. expenses, There are well man-

Aained 5 cretches whare warkers” childron are kepi and lanked after and provided with milk and biscuits. The houses of the

warkers and slaft are well maintained with hygienic conditions kept around the labour (ines,



DIAECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant lo Section 134(5) of the Compames Act, 2013 the Bozrd of Ditectors contirm that :

1. In the pragaration of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there has
bizen o makerial departure.

®  The Dirsstors had selected such acopunting policies and applisd them consigtently arid ‘made judgemsnts and
estimates that are reasonatle and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the stale of affaits of Ihe Company at
the =nd of the financial year and of the profiticss of the Compary for Lhat pericd.

3 The Diregtors had taken proper and sufficient care fer the mairitenance of adequate accounting resords in 8ccdr
dance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the asséts of the Company and for preventing and detecting
Ffrawd and cthor imegulantios:

4, The Diractors had prepared the Annual Accounts on'againg concer basis.

L

The Directors had lzid down intemal finanoial gontrals 1o b followed by thie Company and that such Intemial
linangisl eomimls ate adequate and wers operating effectively.

#:  The Directors had devissd proper systema-to ensure comphance with the: provisians ol all applicable laws and thist
~suehesystems werg adequate andg operating affechvaly.

MRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Buring the yaar, pursuant tothe provisions of sschion 197,203 and other:applicabla provsiens of Compamnes Act, 2013
My Bharst Bajora had been re-appointed as Maraging Director of the Company forg peons of three years weel 180Apnl
214

Bruring the yéar, purduant o the prowsiong of Seetion 203 of the Companigs Act, 20135 Bishinu Tharan Dalal had been
appointed as CFO and Miss Kavita Choudhary haz besn appoinied as Company Secratary of Ihe Gompany w.e b
J0ih March, 2015,

[uring the year, the compary had fhree Key Managenal Persarmel, being Mr Bharat Bajona, Managing Oirector and
e & C Dalal, CFC and Miss Kavita Choudhary. Sompany Saoratary.

The independent Dirsctars have submitled their disclosure to the Bioaad thiat they mest the ritéria as stipulated in Sectidn
148 (5) bf the Companios Acl. 2013

The Board met nine Umes durng the year on 02,04 2014, 09.06.5014, 15.07 2044, 04 08 2014 05 19 2044, 0809 2016,
30012015, 27032015 snd 30032015 The Inforval gap behwvocn any lwe Board masfings: Wae within the period
preserbed by the Compainiaes Acl 2010 3.

T Dataliz-al the Board meating and General areeting are given in Anfire -
BOARD EVALUATION

Thi= Board gafmird aut an annuwal perfarmance evaluation 4f [tl5 own perfarimance. ke Indivitual direstars a5 well a3 \he
working of the Commitiess of thy Bosrd. The performanes evaluation of the Indapendent Directors was carried aut by the
enfire: Boakd, The: peflormance ovaiuation of the Ghairman and the -non Indspendant difestors was carded oul By he
ndependant dirgctars,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The:Angit Committes of the Board:as on 315! March 2015 Censiated of Mr. Radbey Kant Ot, as Chairperson and
Mr Budit Bajona and Mr Aloke Kumar Hoy as membars.

Al the reesmmizndatione mads e AQd Commities warg atcepted by the Baard,
NOMINATION AND REMUNEBATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remunerstion Committee of the Board &< on 318t March 2015 Consisted of M Mudit Bajoria, as
Chalmpaersott and M Radhey, Kant Dizit and Mrg Abhd Bajoria as members.

The Commitics mel wice duing ihe year,
SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY REGULATORS

Mg~ significant and matarial orders Rawe heen passed by tho Regulathis of Cowdts or Tribunals mpacting the asing,
concem status ofb the Sompany aod 15 spergtional in thefuture. ’



DETAILS PERTAINGIG TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 READ WiTH RULE 5{1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PER-

SOMNE ) RiH £5 2034,
The rEguired detsils ave provides) m Armexure T annexed to this Report

DESCLOSIRE UNDER RULE S5(2) AMD 5{3) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANA-
GERIAI PERSTHINEL) RIk ES 2014

There s ne emploves drasing femmreraiion in sxoess of the limis prescrbed under Rule 5(2) of The Caompanies
IFppemtmenty Bules, 20m4.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING -

The Compeany fas sdopted & Code of Conduct for Prevention of lnsider Tradmg with-a view 16 requkite trading in
sBCufities by e Drectors and designated amployees of the Company. The Cede ragqures pra-cleatance for dealing in the
Eormpariny's =hares 2ol profibits the pumchase orsals of Company shares by the Directars and tha designated smployees
wevike m-pomsession of unpublished price soenstive Tiomation in relshicn to 1He Company and during the period when he
Treadimg Mimdoe: s closad.

Al the Board of Divsctors and desgnated cmpiryess Bave sonfimed compliancs with the Coda.
INTERNA FIANCIAL CONTROLS -

The Sompany tme in place 20equate wiema! firancial controls with refersnco (o financial statements. Dufing the year,
=2nch auntrtils s ested S mo reporable mater) wealmess in the design 67 operabion was absanved.

Bumng the wear the company sppoirtsd s Kshily & Company, Charemd Adccouritants, Kolkala as an Irdermnal Auditor.
Tire firm ie. wufboneed 1o by the Audt Commitice to ccsss the adequicy and compliance of intemal control process,
statuinry reguirements Sio: The Audit Commtlles met regularly o review reports subimitted by the Internal Auditor The
fudit Comrmifise Upon discussion with fniemal Auditor sef up appiicabie contiol mcasires for the Company.

ViGH MFCHAMISHAHSTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Tormpany promares Sthics) bokimisir i all 355 business activifies snd s pul 0 place a meshanism ter reporting
llegal orunatial betmviour The Company bas Vit mechanism and Whistle blower policy undor which the employees
ane tree fo mepard violatons of apphcaties laws and reguistions arid the Code of Canducl The repestable matters miny be
wiErioad to the Ethice amd Compitance Task Force which operates under the sipervision of the Audit Commities. Employ-
e ey Alss tepnr I e Chenran of the Audt Commattes. Dunng the year under review, no employoe was denied
e i e Bocht Comimities

BISK MANAGERIFNT POLICY:

Pursuamt o sschon 13435 (v o the Compemiss Ad. 2013, the Board of directors of the Compary has adopted 2 Flisk
mreEmEgErmen Poicy of the Company. The Company mansges, monitars and reports on the grincpal risks and wcerain-
ties dhat wan mimEst Uts atiity 1o achieve 1= stolegic ohjectives.

W Corrpamy Nes hoouced Soveral mEovenments 1 infegratad Enterprise Risk Management, Imtemal Controis hMan-
agemert amd Asugrance Framesrorks and processes 1o dive 8 ‘common Integraled viow of risks. optimal risk mitigefion
Tesprr=es. and sficed maragement of mitemsd control and gssurancs activiies This integration is enabled by all three
Pamp iy alpred seross Group wide sk Maragement. Intemal Contral amd Intermal Auct methodologies and pro-
TS

ESUE OF SHARES-

Loaariveg e Fionsmocsl year shded 31st Masch, 2015

i Tihe Compmy tas ml rranted any Employees Stock Option.

i) Tme Corpany fas ol issued any Sweall Egety Shares.

g}, The Cotvypsny has not alotiod any bones shares dufing the year,



CODE OF CONDUCT:
The Gompany has a Code of Gonduct which s applicable to diregions snd management dersoneel of e Compang. Ve

Company believas i conducting business (n accurdance with the highest slangerds of business ethmos 2 CEmEIHNE
with appllcable laws, rules and regulations.

The Code lays down the slardard procedlra of husiness candict which is sxpectod 10 e Slicnad e the direcions s
menagement personnel in their business dealings and in pariciiar on rmalers refatEsy NIy Ko e wark pECE T
business practices and camplying with applicable laws ete. -

All the diréctors and management persannel have submitted’ declaraion confinmig sommiance Wt e g,
DETAILS REGARDING SUBSIMARIES :

The: Company net has any Subsidianes Company during the tinancial year.

DEPOSITS

The Company has nefher sccepted nor renewed-any deposis duong he year urder myen.

PFAATICULARS OF LOANS, GUAHANTEES AND INVESTMENT

The Particulars of lpans, guaantees and vestment have been disclosed in the tmarcizl statements
TRANSACTIONS WITH AELATED PARTIES

All ;:nntracisfarran_gcmcrﬂsmansacﬁi:ns eniercd by the company doming he fiancst year w05 rdlated pehes ware o this
ordimary gourse of business and on an arm's length basis. During te wear the corepgeny bhad ol s int sy
montrackarengementsitransactions with refated parties winch colid be corsiderest materal o aermrdanoe wii He policy
of the company on marerality of rolated party transactions.

Your ditectors draw atiention of the members to Note 24 (5) o te financal smtement wheh Seis oul reiEed gy
ransagiions disclusies,

ALHTORS

Mis. G. Basy & Go. Gharlered Accountants, Kolleits (Firm Hlegistration We. S5 174E) a5 apnroved by the: memmbecs. of fhe:
138th Annual General Moeting as Stalulory Auditors of the Company to hold ifice untf the conciusian of 1430 A
Gereral Mesling and 2re shigitle 10r -appointment 35 Auditors. The Company has received confirmation frav He: . i
the =tfact thal their te-appointment i made would be within the prescribed lomt under the Tommpanies A, FHFLT ane
therefore nol disguahfied for the: re-appomiment.

BRANCH AUDETORS
As B.0. Kandu & Co. Charered Accouritants, relise and are elipble for m-appoantrmert.
AUDITORS HEPORT

The observations o the Auditors in their Peport are seli-expianatary and therefore, nead o urther exglanatiar. A3
regards, provedural lapses are concemed, effective sleps are bairyy falten e emove thate [apses As regads Gty e
Company has ahways treated Gratuily in the accounts or cash basis. Since the value of the Gty as on. 31.3.2015, does
siot flly relate to the current year, the Management decided not o provade the walue of Sratuly 2= an IHEIGIS

SECARETARIAL AUDIT

In lerims of the requiement of Section 204 of the Comparies Act. 2013 the Seerclorial Audit of e Company for the jear
anded on 3150 March 2015 was oonducted by Babu Lal Patii, Company Secretary. Tie Secrefral Auditer's Fegart 15
‘aftached to this report as Annexure Il and torms part of the Direcoe's Raport. As regarts, procod el lapses are o
cermad, effeciive stops are Being Laken 16 remave hose lapses:

ANMUAL RETURN

The extraut of Anfital Roum pursuant (o th pravisions of Sectan 82 of the Camparies Aol 2013 13 attackhed o this
Report a5 Annexare 1V,

PARTICULAHS OF EMPLOYEES

Statoment of paricllars of cmployess pursuant e the grovision of Seefion 187 of fhe Campanjes Act 2043 s mof
applicable, hence it s noldnnexed,



CONSERVATION OF EMERGY AND TECHNGLOGY ABSCAPTION

A statemant gving detalls of conservation of energy and technology absorphion in accordance ‘with Fule 8 (3) of the
Companies (Aceourtst Roles, 2014 s attached o this repart a8 Annaxore '\

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES

Your Gompary's Shares are fredable compulsorily in electronic form undar ISIN No INE T18EE1011 and your Gomparty
has establishad conpectivity with Contral Depository Seérvices (dia} Limited (CDSL).

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Industrial Structure, Deveiopment opportunity and Cutfiow

We were ablg 1o improve upon Tez qualifies by undertaking sound ‘agricaliural lormalitios tmely, The prodiction of Tea
Estates in Dzijeeling disiticl a5 5 whole was satisfactory during tha year Due la implemeandation of better agricultural
iechnolegy your company was able to achieve higher production. The company has both short-term and long-1erm vision
to keop the 1ea bushes in goed heart by uproofing and replarting the old ones. For which prive realization was better than
the previous yoal :
The faciaties on bath the gardens aro large, spacious and squippod with Whe latest machineres In sach departmen!. In

tacl, our two tactorios should serve as medel tea factonies in the Dancaling District.

With chearful workers and staff, with beautilul plantation gnd with excellent factories on boii the garders, tha Tuture of the
property will continue 1o remain bright and chesiful,

Risk Concerns and Threats

Yo Company has two Tea Plantation uhit 2. Teesta Vally and Geille for producing quahty of Teas in this competitive:
merket the Company needs huge capifal ivestments and alse for feplacement of its exlsling lechrology and machines.
Though the Company has the comancable market in the Tea fndustry, the fluctuation 0 the Gapital Market and current
recassion leads to lowering the bluying capacity of cuslomers may lead to declining in the profits of the Company, Though
the Company has a very raputation in the locality and vigitiity of the Toa Plantation, a pamanent solutions te the distue
tance of the Danealing and Siligun area by the Government will definitely works towards the advantage ol the Company's
paifonmantca and ravans. .

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

The Qompany has g large work force emploved on tea estalss, The welfare and wall being of the workers are monitorad
closely

Your Bogid of Dirggiors wish 1o place on record its singens appresiation for the tedicated sarvices rendored by the
sxeculives, stall and warkers at all levals for smooth functiomng of the lea estafss,

Bhamat Bajoria Mariaging Direttor
5&.7, Netaji Subhas Read, F. K. CHet Director
Kolkats - 700001, B. G Dalai CFD

Dated ; the 17th Avgust , 2015
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ANNEXURE- |
PARTICULARS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

S No Date of Megting B. Bajoria, M.L. A Bajaria A K Roy B K Bixit Mudit Bajoia
i 2nid Aprll, 2014 Prosent Present Presont Presant Fresent
2 Sth Jung, 2074 Fresanl Hresanl Presarit Prosent Frasant
3 151h July, 20t Freseril Presen Frasant Prasent Fresenl
4 A Aueist, 2044 Prazen! Present Fresont Fresent Frezenl
5 Sih Novomber, 2074 Frasent Prasing Presanl Present Pragenl
a ottt January, 2045 Fregent Present Fresant FPresearil Present
Ki Ak January, 2015 Prasont Meanant Proesent Prezsant Prasant
i3] a7th March, 2015 Prasent Prosont Pragent Prescnl Prozont
g d0th March, 2015 Pragen Presant Fresent Prosint Present

PARTIZULARS OF GENERAL MEETINGS HELD DURING THE LAST THREE FINANGIAL YEARS

S.No Firancial Year Date Time Manue
1, 20172012 28th YSeplemper, 2012 250 POV 3 Meta) Subhas Hoad.
Falkata - 1
2 2pti2-2013 Irth Scptember 2013 230 M. 3, Metaji Subhas Road,
Poalkats - 1
F 26132014 2l Bepterhise, 2014 11 GOA M. A Metaji Buthas Haad,
Holkata —1

ANNEXURE “Ir"

INFCRMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,2(H3 READ WiTH RULE 5(1) GF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL) RULES 204

(1) Raiip ef tha remuneration of cach DirectorWMP ta the madian refruneration o all the employees of the Commpany
e the financal year:

Madian remuneration ot all the employess of the: Company

For the tinancial year 2014-2015 R 40,0500
The perceriage inorosac in the madian remiunaration _
of omployees In the financid! year [
Tho number-of penrianent employess on the mwlls of canfpany as on 31 March 2018 1478
Manme of Director Ratio of remuneration %% incregse in remunarstion
to median remuneration m the financial year
of all employees 2014-2015
Executive Directors
Mr Bharal Bajoria, Mananing Diratter 17.89: 1 2500 %
Independent Directors
Mrs, Abha Bajorda 050 1 N Incieasa
Mr. Mudit. Bajoris D5 q Mo Inergasc
M7 At Kumar Aoy £ 8= Mo Increase
Mr Radhey Kae Dixil .50 1 Mo Increase
Hotes:
1 Ihe ratia of remuneratton 0 median remuneration s based on remuneratian pajd during the period 15t April 2044

1 st March 2015
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(2)

(2

{4

(51

(&)

(¥

Relatianship between average increase in remuneration amd Company performance

The dverage Increass i remuneation during the finarclal year 2014-2015 wHS 17 26 %. =5 comparet with the
previous financial year Sales decrease duning the financial year 14.69 % compared o the previous finarcial
wear. The profil after 8% lor the finsncial year decreased by 61.07 % whare as the increase In e median
remuneration was 17.26%. The average increase median remunaration was in line with the meréase of salary In
the indbsiny

Comparison of the remuneration of the KMP 2agalnst the performance of the company

Particutars Aimount
Agaregate remuncrafion of KMP in linanoia! year 2014.2015 8.61.404/-
Fle;.re nEl 13.86,87.363/-
Aemuneration of KMPs {as % of revenua) .62 9%
Profil before tax [PET) 25,089,823/~
Femuneration of KMP (a5 % of PET) 3432 %

Vanations in the market capitalisation of tha Gompany, price samipgs ratid as at the cloging date & the current
financial year and provigus inaneial year and porcentage: \ngrease or dosrease in the market quotations ot thc
shares of the Gompahy n comparisan 1o the rale a1 which the Company came out with the fast public ofier:

A tho trading of the Company was suspended during the finanaial yaar 2014-2015. since the desired detulls mre
nok gpplivabla,

Average percontilc increase already made in the salaries of smployass cther than the managerial per=onnal (h
the last finaneial year and ite companson with the percentilé incresse o the rdnagenal remuncration andg
[nstification theraot and point owt I there arc any axceptional crcomstances Tor roresse [ the enanagarial
remLnaration:

Average percentile made in the salaries of employees other than the Key managenal personnel in the last
financial year | 2014-15 was 17.26 % where a3 the ingrease made (n the Koy manageriz! remuneration for the

same financial vear was 2500 .

Comparison of the gach remuneration of the KMP against the performance of the Company:

51 | Pariculars.of B. Bajoria B C Dalaf Kavils Choudhary
No{ remungration Managing Director CFCG Campany Secrotary*™
i Remimatatan in FY 15 5,52 500 4.08.804/ L

2 Bares 13,86, 67 263 13,0667 363 13,66.87 363/

3 Femunesahion a8 % of ravenua Qaneg Cufdiey P A

4 Profit selore tax (PBT) 25,09:825¢ 25.04,R231- ZENT HFa

5 Rarmiraration as % of PET 2002 %% 12,80 % N, A

* No Rarmureralion paid to Comgany Sscretary during the year, because her appomtment was: sffective: [ram
Ak March, 2015.

The key parametarg lor any vanable companent ol remuneration availed by the diraciors

There are ne vanable componant of remuneration ‘availed by the directors. Hemuneralion to non exacufive
direstors involees sittng tees for attending mestings:;

Ine faks of Ihe remunesation of the highest pald dirsctor to that of tho cmplayees whe dre not dirdstors bt
THGRIVE remUBeration in excess of the highest pald dirsctor dunng the year

Durid the Lazatial year 20842015, no employes receved romiinesalion in excess of the highest paid dirsciar

UGS [59a8 par the remunaration policy of the Corfipary The | érunceafion paid duririg the finenclal year

peen TRk 2095 ba inteims of the Rermanatation Polioy oithe Company.




BABL LAL PATNI 51, NALINI SETT ROAD
COMPANY SECRETARY 5TH FLOOR, BOOM NO 13
KOLKATA =700 007

TEL NO: 2258-7715/6

ANNEXURE I

FORM No MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT :
_ FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 215
[Pursuant to section 264(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule Ne, 2 of the Companies (Appointmant and
Hemuneration of Managenal Personnel) Bules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 21ST MARCH, 2015
Ta,
The Membors,
Taesta Valley Tea Co Lid
54 7 Netgji Subhas Road
Kolkata-700007

P have conducted the secretaral audil of the complance of apphcable statutony provisians and the adherence o
goed corporate praclices by Teesta Valley Tea Co Ld (hereinatiar called the zompany). Becretanal Audit was
conducied i g manrer that provided me a reasenable: basie lor evaluating the carporate:conducts/statutony
compllances and expressing iy opinion therean.

Baged on my vetificalon of lhe Teesta Valley Tea Co Lids books; papors, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the ¢ompahy and alsa the mlormation provided by fthe Company, i3
ollicers, agents and Suthorized representatives during the canduct of segratarial aidh, | heeby repaort lbal in my
opinion, the bompany has, durng the audil period covering the fhangial year ended on 31st March, 2015
complied with Who statutory provisions listed hereundsr and alse the Company has proper Board proceszes and
campliznce: mechamsm n place to-the exient. in the marnsr and subject to the repodting made hereinafter:

| hawe examined the books, papers, minute books, farms and retiins filcd and othir fécords maintained by
Tessta Valley Tes 'Co Lid (“the company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 according to fhe
priwisions of

i The Companies Act, 2013 the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i), The Bacdrilies Contracts (Regllation) Aqt, 1956 'SCHA') and the rilés riade thefelndear;

ii]  The Depasitories Acl, 1996 and the Regulations and Bys-Jaws framed thereunder:

wl Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 1385 and the rules gad reéguiations made thereunder fo the sxtent of
Forgign Direct Investmen!, Qverssas oot tnvesiment and Bxlemnal Commercial Berrowindgs

Wi The lofiowiny Regulitions and Guitelines pressilbed unger the Secunlivs and Exchange Board of India
Agt, 1942 ('SEB{ Act):

al The Securfies and Exchange Board of India (Substanbal Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Fegu-
[ations, 2011;

¥ The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibltion of Insider Trading)
Requiationsg, 1282: .

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure: Bequirermonts) Feguls-
tins, 20048; (Not applicalle to the Company during the Audit Pened),

d). The Securities and Exghange Board of India (Employed Siuck Option Scheme and Employes Stoow
Purchase Scheme) Guidzlmas, 154% (Mot applicable Lo the Company during the Auidit Periog),

e} The Saecwitics and Exchange Boart of India {Issuc and Listing of Det Securities) Requlations, 2008
(Mot applicable e the Campany during the Audit Penod)

fl The Securhies and Exchange Board ot India {Registrar to &n tasug and Sturc Trapsier Aganiz)
Feguelationz, 1923 regardmg the Gompames Ast and dealing with glicnt;

il The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (Delisting o Equiity Shares) Hegu latioing, EE:EGEJ_: [P
applicabte t e Gompdany during thie Audil Potiod)

by The Secumiies and Exchangs Boartd of India {Buyback of Secuntiest Bequlations, 1998: (Not: applicable
18 the Company during the Auwdil Pennd)
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vi)  The other laws that are applicable and complied by the company are-
] The Tea fcl, 1553
i) Fopd Satety Standard Act, 2006.
i) Plantation Labour Act, 1851
| Tave alsn examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
h Seoretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secrstaries of Indis.

i) The Listing Agreements enlared into by the Company with Caicitta Stock Exshange. The Stock
Exchangs has suspended trading in shares of the Campany, which has been revoked.

Durmg the period under review Ihe Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act. Rules.
Regulations, Guidelings, Standards, elz, mentioned above subject io the following chegreations:

1. The Company has not complied with the provisions of the varigis Regulations and Guidelines
prescribed under the Securilies wwd Exchange Board of India Act, 1582 and the Listing Agresment
entered into by the Company with Caleutts Stock Exchange: However the Company has since made
compliances necessary for revocation of suspension of trading of the shares of the Company by
Calgutta Stock Exchange.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with praper balance of Eséculive Direptors, Non-
Executive Dirpctors and [odependent Direstors. The changes In the compoesition of the _ann:l' of Directors thal
ook place during the period under review wera camed gut In camplianoce with the p'rm:rlsiﬂns of the: Agl,

Adequate notice is given 1o all directorz to schedule the: Beard Mestings, agenda and detaled notes on agenda
wera serl 2t least ssven days in advance, and a syshern suists for seeking and abitaining further information. and
ciarifications on the agenea items befors the megting and for meaningful paricipation at the meeting,

Majarity decision |s carried through while the dissenting members  views, i any, arg capiured and fécorded as
pas of lhe minutes,

| turther report that there are adequale systems and process in the:company commensurate with the siFe antd
operations of lhe Company to momtsr and ensure compliance with applicabic: laws, mles, regulations and
guidelines:

I further report that during the Audit period:

i The Compaty has acconded tHe consent &f members 1o tha Board of Directors w's: 180 (1) {a) of the
Companics Act, 2013 for moedgage andior charge tha whole or sybstaniially the whole of ane or maore of ha
undeniakings of lhe Company 1 secure loans upto an apgregate amount not exceeding tho borrowing limit
available to Ihe Board in terms of section 180 (1) (¢} of the Act However. the Company has pazsed an
Chrdinary Resolution for the sama instead of 3 Spenial Resslution,

n. The Company has accorded the consent of members to the Boand of Directors ufs 180 (1) (g} of the
Companias Act, 2043 for borrowing from time o time fram suoh Banks arnd olher Financial nstiuiions of
such sem as they may desrn reguisite nolwithslanding thal money fo be Borowed togetier with money
already bomowed exceed the aggregste of the paid-up capital and itz free reserves, provided that the
aggreqgate of the mones that may be borrowsad by the Board of Directars shall ol exceed Rs 40 crores
oulstandma at any point of time.

iii. At the meating held on 12 03.2015, the Board of Directors have approved a Scheme of Amalgamation of
The Bomah Jan Tes Gampany (1938) Limiad with the Company w.e i 01.04 2014. The Scheme is sukject
to the approval of the Hon'ble High Gouwr of Caleutta

Place Koikaia Mame of the Company BABU LAL PATHMI
Dlated 17th August, 2015 Secretary' [n praclice
FC& No - 2304
C.P.Ho. - 1321

Note ©  This repor is to be read with our letter of evan date which is annexed as Arnsxure A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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BABL LAL PATNI 51, NALIMI SETT ROAD
COMPANY SECRETARY 5TH FLOGR, ROOM NO 19
KOLKATA — 760 007

TEL NO: 2258-7715/6

'Anngxure A’

Ta,

The Members,

Teesta Valley Tea Co Ltd
5& 7 Métaji Subhas Road
Kolkate-700001

WMy repon of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1 Maintenance of sscretarial record ie the rasponsibility of the management of the comparny. My resposibil-
ity s to express an opinion oh these secretarial records based on my aLhL.

2. | have lollowed the audit practices dnd processos s were-appropnats to-obtain rezsonable assutancs
aboul the coreciness of the contents of the Becretanal records The verification was done on 1est biasla
to enaure thal correet facts sre refledted |n secretanal records. | believe that the processes and practices,
| followed provide a reasondble basisaf my opinion.

3 | have not verifizd the carreciness and agpropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever renuired, | have obtained the Management representation about the comphance of laws, rulss,
and regulations and happenings of events sic

5. The sompliance of the provisions of Corporate and othor applicable laws, rules regulations, standards &
the respansibility of managememnt. My examination was limited 1o the verification of proceduras an-test
basis,

6  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as o tha flture viability of the campany nor of the
sHicacy or efactiveness with which the managemen! has conductad the affairs of the company

Sigriatura

Baby La! Patni

Praatising Company Secretary

Date - 17th August, 2015 Membership No- 2204
Place : Kolkata Certificale of Practice Number-1321
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Anredura - [V
FORMNO. METa
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Ag an financial year ended on 31.03.2015 _ _
Frrsosnt g Section 87 (3) of the Campanies Act, 2013 and ruls 12(1) of the Camprany
(Managerant & Administration) Hules, 2614)

i REGRIZE “Z4710N & CTHER DETAILS -

1 i : | 1549 1TWRIBEPLEOGDEAT

#ii) Hegistrivion Date HW111876

GHY Mame ol the f}:lmparij,r 2 TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMFPANY LIMITED

[:'ﬂ Cateqon'Sub-Category of the Gompany : Company having Share Capital

1."',*'} Atkiress of (he Reagisterad office : 5 &7, Netap Bubhas Road, Kolkata — 700 001
Arsd cuntact delails office ; Tel. - 033 27483585, 22480313

mall @ atoounts Etessbyvailey com

Website —www teeskavalley nat

i} Whother llsted compariy z Yes
(v}  Name, Address & contact Details of H Maheshwar Datamatics Pyt Limited
Fsuistrar & Transter Agent, if any : 6, Mango Lane, Kolkata - 700 001

Tel. DI3 22435028, 22435809

H.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
Al the business activities contibuling 10 o or more of the total turnover of the company shall be statad

5! Murme angd Description of W Code of the 5 Yo Botadl Hirnover
MG main preduets f services Productisorviza of the company
! Lrowing and Manutacturing of Feg 01271, 107% 108 %

Hi.  PABTICULARS OF HOLDIG, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMFAMNES

A e Blisiness activittes cortributon 1055 ar mgre of tha total lurmgver of the Gompany shaff be statod.

31 Mo Mame & fddress GIMNGIN Ya of Shares Anglicabile
of the Cempany Hazlct Hevtion

NOT APPLICABLE
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Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage sf Total Equity)

[} Categarywise Share Holding

Categary a1
Fharehotilers

Mol Snares RER B the baginnicg ol e paar

fam an I,I1-.-'-.a.:l_r'il-?.I;'rT~i]

o ot Bheres Hekd o the eng o b3 e
[A5 on 3amch-RorE

% chirran
LUET]
e wem

[emm

hesteal

Toral

Demial  Physical Tl %

1) 1ndisn

@ Faregm

PREMOTEAS

Ay AndividgniHLF

h) Gentral Goet

g1 Siaty Gl

d] Bodics Coiporalsd

gl BankeF|

1) Apy other )
Sul-rotal (A1}

at WRks - [niliidesal
B Difer — [ndividua's:
¢! ‘Bodigs Choip

d)  Barksl

& Any obuer

e O O

ZIvih 2796

R THITE

[CHT

S2.007

SR fiate

a4

Pl B

LE

s

AT

] 816 TR

il 101 2 10134 A7.9%

ay o o
- 2w

T or S e Ml W o |

Suh-fatal (B

T4

LU Ny SR oy [ e L e B ]

A | AT W

S|y e oo =
e i
=

2

Tolal shemeholding af Puamater
PA] = (A T] 3R

sz e

[FESaR]

n T ThiELE RTOM

S| PUBLIC SHAREMOLOING:

1. Institulisrs

4] ‘Muotaal (Fonds

b Banka'Fl

g} Ceniral Goul:

i Stam Gowils)

&) ertoe Gopddl Fands

1) insireres: Qomparies

g Fls

i Forggn Menlm
Copital Funds

) Gihep depeciy) Dvesssds
Coraope ooy

adln

(i) 434

2 1H CGAG 40400 £

Btz ()Y,

2409

fid A5

e HI] Gy AE zh

1 Wen-nstitabans

7l Fadlgs Corporatos
o TneiiaEn
b Gedmns

Ead HHD

U

il 1084 TRy T

G

il s
[y Individesl sharptciders
riglding nomingl shan
camtal upte s l0d e
iy Ieivlcual smarehollers
htdirg nomimal Shed Sapda;
it paeess ol At on ko

24

HE3EE - IAEIC

Ay

347 35863 FEEp. 2l

Rl

el Othefe [Sppcifk
Ml -Resident | lidizis
Cualifled Fevcigr | vwostos
Guslodian 4l Ensmy Proparty
Foreign Mationa's
Claaning Mormbers
Trusls
Torgign Badiss-S

GE4E BE4E

443

43

Subankal B 5

374

arume IR0eE

3208

a7a7 4381 15085 37

=
o

.| BHARES HELD-BY CUSTODIAN

FOR GDRs & ADAs

GarapeTetal (B4,

a7

|G ] HERA]

160

J7aF j i FEOCD IR

17



i) Skareholding of Promoters
& ! Nama of Snninrindding ab e Shanzhalding ol the *a chianigs
o) Sharchaliz:z begit il e yoa wpel ol the yom I shizrs
! Aifing
i dunng
| the year
J Mo of %l t51a % ot ghae Haal % obdoid % of shidre
i Sheares Snam Pletipad Skiies Shari Pledopd!
E encurrberad encumbered
4 | Bhiarat Bajarin 19600 107 p 10600 1347 0 il
2 | Mohanbon v, o Pyt Lig 15200 .5 o 15500 16860 g Q
3 | Zanindustral Services Lid 14152 843 ) 13152 343 0 g
A | Trighid Co Pyilid 1123 748 n 11223 748 ] v
& | Ovlantip Holdings Lid 1057 a7 { 15T 807 0 f
= | Tgamere Tea Seeds G L 3925 sl 0 BER B8 b [
7 1 Tzasta valev Expong Lid 0 5 q R %13 I 1]
& Earama rdegiegn G P | 744 434 a T4 494 4 il
3| Abha fiajiase A1BE 240 o 1o 2,80 i 0
15 b The Bomrad sdin Tow oo (1538 Lid 2445 145 ) 2adhy 1,53 ] ]
Total g E7.94 o 101EE 67,94 o 0
i Change in Promoters’ Sharehalding fplease specity, if thers is no changs)
B. Category of Sharstiolders Shareholding a1 e bérning of thi year Curmulative Sharehoiding during the yaar
i,
Ko ot % oo fhefodal N ol % of the tofal:
shiizes shares of the Company shares shares of the Campany
There are no changes In promicters holding during the year
v Sharehnldin‘g Patlemn of top 1en shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and holder of GDAs anid ADRs)
& Catemry of Sharatoldmg al the Cumdalive Sharehaldin
Ny Shar=hiidérs beginming of the yoar duirung the year
No, aif %o of the Iotal No. of % of the total
aharag shares of 1Fg Campany shares shares of tha Company
t Seveilal Anspehand Shab EO00 400 B0 4.00
2 | M Palg Wilison 4000 Z67 4000 267
3 Unlled India dnsurance Go big 2000 133 2000 .33
4 ‘Kalpana Biswas 2000 1.33 200 133
5 Vg Chandra: 140 {.95 1400 0:93
B Mahabir Prasag Shal 100 TET 1000 Q&7
T Mutan Chandra 1000 087 HE ] 0.67
8 Tuls Kumar Bansges o1 1) [i421] o D&
g Bahaduw Chand Jain w0 057 = os7
b1 Fravin Chandg Namandas s D53 - 653
V) Sharehalding of Directors and Key Managerial Porsonnet :
S. | Categoryuf Sharebolding at he Curnuatire Sharahoiding
g, Sharehoiders begming of e year during the yoar
Ne. of 12l 1 100l No_of % b I fedaf
shansg “shartes of the Company sharss shares of the- Company
Bharat Bajoria 15600 1307 14600 1307
g Abha Bajoria e 280 4106 289
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INDEBTHESS

Indebtedness of the Company Lnciuding interest outstanding bul not diee for payment

Senured Loans Unsacued Chapasn Tratad
exciuding dapasis Lgang |dshtedness
Inetednass al the begming .
of thie: fingncial yead
1§ Principal amaunt 50 05,802 = = 4,50,05.802
A Irterest due bt ot pait ML — — HiL
& I.nl;erest':mcmed Lot pied dize ML — - KL
Total {1 =2 +3) 4, 01,05, 5D = — 4 805,808
Changen indeisdness
during the firanclal year
At ; 140277 = - 1HETT
Reduction ML — - HIL
Mel Change 180277 YB0.27F
Indabtadnass at the e
-of fhe financiz] year
1} Principal ameunt 491 96,079 — — 481 .58 075
& Inferesl dus bol nod fiad ML =5 — I
3 intatestacerotd Bul not dus HAIE, — — MIL
Totalt 1 +2+ 3} A.51,96074 =— = 481,495,079
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A Ramuneration to managing Directar, Wholetime directors andlor manager

5 Mo Partcalars of Bemnunertion

Tatal Ameunt fin Rs)

Mr Bharat Haiocla, M0,

1. Gross Salay

ab Satary 85 por provision s conigmedm

Section 17 {1581 fhie Incame Tax Acl, 1361 BT 500

b} Valieof peruisites wis 1720 Inpanme Tax And, 1961 o [CHN

¢ Proftsin e of salary ws 1703] ) neae Tax-Aet, 31961 L

Z Stick Qptian L
3 Sweat Egumly HNIE
Coromissic - %ol theprofit MIL

5 Othiers HIL
Tral (HEZED]

Cailing &5 pir tha Aot
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B. Remurneration to ofber Directors

5. No.| Particulars of Remunaration Maime-of Dlrectors Todal Al
{in R5.)
A Hajora AK Ray R K Dliwit M Baypore.

1 [netepondent Threciors
Fee tui attending Boan meetings - 000 20,000 207K 0,000
Fee lorattending Committee mgetngs = — = =
Cmimisatan - = — - —
HEers — = — - —
Tatad (1) — 20,0041 20,50) 211,01 B0

2 Other Nori-Executive Cirsctors
Fea for atiending board meelings 20,000, = = = 20,000
Fee fut atteding Sommites misstings: — — = — —
Commisgsign — — — —_ -
(Mihers — — — == -
Total {2) 20,006 — e - 20,000
Total Managenial Remuneration {1+ 2 = 8,000
Overal| Gailing 2 per &t

¢ Remuneration lo Key managerial Personng other than M { Manager / WTD

5. Na Pariculars &l Bemyuneraticn

Tekia| Amacunt iin Rg)

MrEGoDalal, CFG | Kavita Choudhary ©.5
1. Grogs Salary

a Sa'la_ry aE s provisres comlained In
Sectian 17 {13 .07 the Incame Tax A, 1961 205804 HIL
b Valoeol pergiisites w1 TEY Income TaaAck, 195 MIL MIL
gh  Priofits an et af salary ws 17430 ) Inoome: Fax A, 1981 NIL H
2. Siexk Option NI, NIl
4 Swnet Equiry MIL NIL
4, Commigsion - % of the prafi ML HIL
B Hhiers MiL NIL
Total 300,803 MIL




Vil,  PENALITIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type: Seclion of the Briaf Details of Aetthamty Appaa! mde,
Compamics Aut Ceserplian Panafty [ALYNCLTHCALAT] fary
Purishmenl (give detalls)
Compeolrning
“feps mpazsed
A Gamparny
Panaly home
Fumahmant
Compoenchng
B | Diregiors
Panaity Hane
Purnishirent
Cearmpotinding
& | Cther Offers n Delault
Penalty ] M
Punighimient
Compolndig
Place | Kolkata: Brarat Hapna:  Managing Director
Prated - 17th August, 2018 . K. Diit Dleactor
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ANNEXURE V
TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
(& CONSERVATICN OF ENERGY

Appropraie = ps huve been taken for conservation, viz-a-vig improved utilisation of ensrgy by adopting
Sefter te o Guas and repfacing old mschinery aridiur equipmant where nacessary.
FORM A"
Stek March, 3=t March,
2015 2014
Forser and Fuel Soosumption
=izctrivity
Ly Purcihnsed
Wi 348044 3.38.776"
Taotal e woant Hs: .."34.(]?.420 Rs. 3231 614
Rateii it (-8 g3.78 Rs. BE1

(B OwnGenemlor
i}, Through Digsel Ganatator

Uit B30T 1.19,608
Unit per Litre of Diesel 0Ol 2,40 5535
Castflinit Rs. 15.58 As. 1348
Ity Through Steam Turbine Ganerator
Linits — -
urmitLitre of Fuel Oil'Gas - -
2 Coal (Quantity} BE7 26 MT 801,80 MT
Tuotal Cost Rz 8182602 Fs. 8248851
Average Rate Re 8496  FAs. 7.7

3.  Furnace Ol
Cuanmty (K.Lis ) - _
Total Amount Hs. - Ra: -
Average Hate Rs. - Rs. -
4.  Otherfnternal Generation
Ouantity s =
Total Cost - =
Average Rate/Unit — —
Consumption per uni{ of Production
Praoducts - TEA

tn

Production (Kgs.) 3,97 .361 418234
Electnicity 108 1.14
Fumage O = -
Zoal 1.73 182
b= - —



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

FORM “B”

(&) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R & D)
1. Specific.areas inwhich B & D carried out by he Gormparty
2 Behehtsderived asa resuli of he B & T

Fulure Plan o foian

L

4, Expendiurscn R&D

ay  Captal
Hy  Peglrring
gl Tolal

) Total R & D expenditure.as a peroantage aftotal tumover
TECHHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATRON AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology akisorption, adaptation
and innovation,

o Benelits derved @s a result of ihe above efforls exq. product
Im_prmremeni, cost reduction, produst developmant, import sub-
stilunon.

3 In case of imponed technelogy {imported during the last 3 years
reckoned fronm the beginning of the financial year), following mitr-
mation may be furfished -

s} Technology imporied
bW Year of import
&) Has lechnology been fully absorbed 7

d) N oot fully absorbed, area wherg has not taken place,
reasons therefore, and futura plans of action.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

a) Activities relating 10 exporis, initiztive taken to incrgase
BXOrts.

bl Development of new export markets for produst and
‘sarvicesand export plan

&) Total farsign exchange used and earned
Foreign exchangs used

Forelan exchange eamed

aa

Pl
il
i

il
tlil
[
il

Bl

]

il

il
il
Ml

The Company subseribes
to Tea Hazedrch
Association within the
meaning of Section 35(1) of
tHa Income Tax Act.

Rs. HIL
fi=. N



5. BASL & Co

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
TELEGRAMS : "TROBAS™ CALCLITTA BASU HOUSE
TELEFHONE - 2212-§253, 2212-8016 3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH
FAX : O(-01-28-0212-7476 KOLKATA - 200 072

WEBSITE - ww.gbasl.landmmpany._qrg
E-MAIL : slahin @ gbasiein

T

Independent Auditor's Report an ihe Financial Statements

The Members of Teesta Valley Tea Company Limited

1.

Reporl on the Standatone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Tessta: Valley Tea Comparny
Limited ("the Campany”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31sl Maich, =015, the statement of
profitand loss, the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of stgnificant accounting
policies and offier explanatery information.

Management’'s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Baatd of Directors Is responsible for the matiers stated n Bection 134(5) of the Compa-
nigs Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect 10 the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, finansial performance and cash llows of the Company in
acardance with the-accounting principies generally accepted in Indla, Inclisding the Actounling Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2614, This
responsibilily also includes maintenance of adequate accourting records i accordance with the provi-
sions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and tetecting traods
and olher irregularities; selection and application of appropriate acgounting policies; making judgements
ard estimales that are reasonable ang prudent; and design, Implemsniation and malrtenance of internal
financial ceatrolz, that were operating eflectively for ensuring the sccyracy and completeness of the
B0COUNLNG records, felevant to the preparation snd Bresentation of the financial statements that give 4
trua and fair view and are frée from matenial misstatemant, whether due to fraud or arror

Auditar's Responsihility
Owr responsibility s 1o express an- opinion on these standalens financial statements based onour audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters

which-are required to be Included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made:
therz urider,

We-conductet our audit In accoidance with the Standards on Auditing speciied unden Sschion 143{10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comiply with ethical reguirements and plan and perfarm the audit
t0 obtain reasonable assurance about whether fhe hnancial statements are Ivee frotn matelial missiate-
e,

An audit involves performing procedyres to abtaln audit evidence aboul the amounts and disclesures i
the financial stalements. The procedures salected depend gn the audiior's udgment, melhding tho assess-
ment of the risks of matsrial misstatement of the finaneial statements. whethegr dus to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers inigrnal financial cantrel relevant to the Company's
preparation.of the fnancial stalements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit pragedures
that are approprate i the rircumalances, A autit also includes svaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and tha reasorableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's
Oirectors, aswell a= evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We beliave that the audit eviderce we have ebtainied |z sufficlant and appropriate 1o provide a bigsiE far
our audit opinan on the standalone finanicial stalemeants,

We believe that the ayudit evidence we have obiained le sufficient and appropriate to provide a-basis fgr
our audil opinion on the standalone financia) statements;

Basic of Qualificd Oplnion

Meither any provision has been imade E'lgair_n:';i liabilities anagcoumt of gratulty nar the same hawe been
determined. This is notn continulty with AS-15 {revised). The impacts thereof ars not readily acerainable,
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5 Qualitied Opmion

In eur opinjon and to the bes &l ‘our Intormation and accurding to the explanations given 1o US, the
atoresaid siandalane finansial statements glve the Information required by the Actan the manner =0
required and give a true and fair view In conformity with the arcounting principlas gensrally accepted N
Inclia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31sl March, 2015, and its profit and its cash fiows for
the year shded on that date.

b. Report on:other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2015 [the Order"), issued by the Central Govern-
ment of India m terms of sub—sechion {11} of Section 143 ot tha Act; we giva in the Annexure & gtatement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ot the Qrder, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Acl, we report thak:

a. We have sought and obtwned all the migimation and explanations which 1o the-best of our knowl-
gdge and beliaf were necessaty for the purposa of our audif

b. Iy qur-opinion, proper books ol account as reguired by law have baan kepi by the Company 56 far
as appears from our examination of thioge books, :
. The Balance Sheet, Statement ot Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Stalement deall with by thes

Report are in agregment with the books of account.

d. o our opinion, the alorseaid standaione financia! stalemenis comply with the Accounting Slandards
specified under Seetion 133 of the Act, read with Bule 7 ol the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
gxcapt for rediment of gratuity referred 1o in "4" abiove.

& O the basis of the written repraseniatione received from the Direciors as on 21st Mareh, 2015
taken on recard by the Board of Diteclors, nene of the Dirsciors is disqualilied as an 31st March,
2015 fram baing appointed asa Director [ terms ol Section 164(2) of the Acl

i With respect to the other matters o be included (n-tihe Auditar's Bepart in acoordance with Al 11
af the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Bules, 2014, in our gpinion and 1o the best bur information
and according to the explanations given 1o Us:

L. The Company has disciosen the impad of pending itigations on its financial position (N 1§
financial statements — Refer Note 24 {B) (9) {a) te the financial statetnents:

1. The Company did not have any iong-term coniracl inchuciing dervative contract which may
lead to any foreseeable loss.

1. There has been ne amount, refjuired to be rransferred. io the Invester Education and Proteo-
tion Fund by the Cempany.

For G, BASLE D
Charferad Agcouniants
Firm Fleg, Ko 3011748
GAUTAM GUHA
F_Iacé : Kolkata Bartner
Ciated - Tha 1711 day of August, 2015 Memberskip Mo 054702

Annexure fo the Auditor's Report as per Companies (Audilor's Report) Order, 2015

1. 4, The Company has malntained proper records shiowing full partisulars including quaniitative delails
and siluation of fixed assals.

b, The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals As
informed, no material discrepancies between book records and the physical inventories have:been
noticed oh such verification.

2. a. The inventorles have heen physically verified al reasonable. intervals during the year by managemesnt.

o ‘The pracetiure ¢f physical veiification of inventories followed by the managemant are reasonable
and adeguate in retation 10 Ihe size of live sompany and the natune of its business.

c.  On the basis ol our examination of the-records of Imventory, we are of the opinton thal the company
is maintaining propar records of invantory. The discrepancles noticed on variication betwean 1he

physical stocks and book records were nol material and have been properly deall with in bogks of
accouns.
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The Company has not granted any laans, secyred or unsecured to companes; firms, or other parties
voversd in the register maintained undar Section 183 of Ihe Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinlon and accarding 1o the information and explanations given fo us there is an adequale internal
controlsystem commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for purchase of
Inventory and fixed assets and on sals af goods and services. Drring the course of our audil ng migjor
weakness has been noticed in the interal confrols. We have nat observad any continuing failure on the
part of the company to corrert major weakness in internal cantrol sysiom.

Tne Company has not accepted any deposits Tram public.

On the basis of records praduced we are of e opinien that prima facie cost records and accouris
prasefibed by the Central Government under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Compames Act, 2013 in
respest of products of the company covered under the ruies under sad sechion have been made and
mamiained. However we are naither raquired to carry out mior have carmied out any detailed examination of
such accounte and records. '

a  According to imtormation and explanations given I us, ‘the company' s reguiar in depasiting with
approprlate authoritiss undisputed stalulary dues including Provident Fund, Emplovees Stats lnsiyr-
ance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Sarvice Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Adde
Tax, Cess and other statutary dues o the extent applicable 1o it However, according to the
infarmation and explanations giver to us, the airears of labour wellars fund dues as attHe last day
of financizl yesr outstanding for & period of more than six months from the day they became
payable amounted fo Rs. 1,25 836/ (Previous Year Bz, 82.61 1.

53 the dues an account on Sales Tax, Income Tax, Prqviﬁent Fund, Excise Duty, Vaiue Added Tax
and Cess disputed by the cempany and notheing paid, vis—a—vls forums where such dispitas are
pending are mentionsd below—

Name of MNature of Period Amount Farum where
the Statute duss Pending

Income Tax Shatl Deposil 1993-1004 1,223,568/~ Incame Tax
Act. 1881 of TDS Offiger (TDS)
Agricullure AGIT 1975-1976 80,335/ Assessing Officer
Income Tax

Provident Fund Damages charges 1995-1997 o 18,29 375~ Caledtta High ' Gourt
Lifs 148 20122014

Accarding te information and explanations grven 1o us no amplmt is requived to be teansferred to tnvestors
Education and Protection Fund in acoordanca wilh relevant provisions of the Companias Act, 1956 and
rutes made thoms undor,

"The Company' does net have accurmulated losses al the efd of (he financial year. The company' has.not
incurred cash Ibsses in the linancial vear and in 1he Im‘media_t‘el;.r preceding linanclal vear.

Based on ol sudit procedures and as par the: informalion and explanations given by fhe management, we
are of the opinian that 'the company’ has not defaultad in repayment of duss to any financial institutian,
bark of debentire holder

The Company' has giver guarantee for loans taken by others from barks or financial institutions, the
terms and conditions whsreof de not prime {acie appear prejuticial to the interast of the company'

The term loans wate applied for the purposs for which the loanswere abilained by The Campany'

Ne fraud has been noticed or reportad on or by 'the company’ during the: year.

For G BASUL.& CO.
Charterod Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 3011748

SAUTAM GUHA

Place : Kolkatg Partner
Dated : The 171h day of August, 2015 Membership No, 054702
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TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED
5&7, Netaji Subhas Road Kolkata - 700 001
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

EGUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Share Holders' Funds

{a) Share Capital

(o) Resenas and Surpius

- Share Application meney pending Aflotment
- Non-current habilities

() Long Tarm Boitowings

(b} Net Deferred Tax Llabilities {Depreciation)

{c) Lang Term Provicions
. Current Liabilitles
{20 Short Term Borowings

(b} Trade Payables
{c) Other Current Liabiifies
() Shiort Term Provislons

Tetal

Kk ASSETS

1. Nen-current Assets
(a) Fixad Aszets
i Tangible Assets
i) Intangitie Ansets
(&) Nor-Currert Invesiments
(e} Leng Term Loans and Advances
(el Other Nom Curranit Assets
), MNel Ciefered TaX Azsols (Repreciation)
2 Current Assets

&) Inventories

i) Trade Receivables

{2k Cash amd Casgi Equivalents

(e Short Term Loans and Advances
(e} Other Curtent Assafs

Total

Sianificar Accounting Palicles & Notes 1o ACCounts
This 1= ¢hs Balance Sheay refsrre
The Nates.are an (rtegral part-of thoze Firiariciad Statemania

10 our repert of svar dats

Pt

Lo~ e

10
h
12

13
14
15

15

17

24

Az at Az at
3tst March, 33t March,
20ts 2014
F‘E. RE:
1.77, 00,0300 1,77.00,000
265,57 520 7,40 48 538

— L Fidlenta

o 16,819
4.91.8968,075 480,05 802
3157 249 57,69,105
115,92 564 40,771,535
2,256,060 4 97 (573
10.84.09.470 10, 10,87 490
7TEGVT850 82471237
4,62,9271 =
3,600 3600
3083776 408,798
1,73 568 1, 73568
B.114 554 —
2,17 82 995 1,47 50.029
42 51541 6,453,098
17,158,815 1.23,63 854
27,171,081 27.81.535
412706 483771
10,84,09.477) 10,1087 4090

Dated : The 17 day of August, 2015

ForG, BASU R 6O,
Charterod Acaoumtans
Fim Feg. No_ 307174E

GALITAM GUHA
Paiten

Membership Mo. D572

For and an behall of (He Board of Directors

BHARAT BAJORIA
R K DIXIT

BoC. DaLA

wlandging
Lhreatar
irecior

CRO



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED
3&7, Metaji Subhas Road Kolkata - 700 0G1
Profit & Loss Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015

INCOME
Rewvenue fram Opetations
Ot [ncome:

Total Revanue

EXPENSES
Thange in Inventories of Finished Goode
Emiployecs Benelits Expanses
rinance Costs
Bepreciafion & Amortisation Expenses
Dher Expeases
Total Expengss:
Profit befare Exceptional & Extra Ordinary Rams
Excepticnal ltems
Exira Ordinary items
Frofit betore Tax
Ta¥ Expenzes
Income Tax
Agricultural Incoms Tax
Defarmd Tax (Depreciation)
Protit / {Loss) for the year
Eaiiing per Equity share
Beinre Extra Ordinary tems

After Extra Ordinary kams
Significant Accounting Paligies & Notes to Agsounis

This i5-tho Profit & Loss Btatement iéferad = 1 our reprer ol evaen date,

The Metesare an integra! pad of these Financsil Statemans

Bote A1z wlah, 3154 March,
a0 24
Fg. R,
1 1384 72277 182312541
19 215085 2.8/.424
138587265 182508065
o0 (713.03.867) BA.07,402
21 A.54:85 857 779,358,291
0 50,717,631 58.46.299
g F940 735 23,965,745
3 44820811 585,38 285
13,5248, 674 15,36,28.025
34,17.684 B9.70,847
ToT A ==
25,689,823 83,7011
1,50,000 500,000
1.50.061 800,500
(7.95.157) (48,332,
20 G0 619,334
2275 5080
AT B0
-

s [ BARL &0
witadansd Aecounianis
Firm Aeg. Me 3011446

CALITAN Gl
Pt

Blated  The 17th day e Apgusts 2015 Memibersig Ne. 054702

&9

For ani on betmiiof the Béasd of Eireators

SRATAT BAJORA
B K DaxIT

B3: G AL&

Masgging
Sircotor
Llicstaiar

CFD



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

Annexed to and forming part of the Balance Sheet

31st March, 1=t Mareh,
2M5 2014
_ As. Rs.
T  SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Capital
5,00.000(P Y. 5,00,D00) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- exsch 50 00 B0 S0, 00000
1.76,000(P.Y. 1,75,000) 6% Redeemakile Curriilative .

Preterence Shares of Rs: 100/- sach 1,75.00.000 1,75.00,000

2,25 00,000 2,25,00,000

lzsued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
1.50,000(P, Y. 1.50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 104 each _

fully paid-up 15,00,0360 15,00,000
Details of Equity Shares held hy shareholders holding Nao. ot Bhares No. of Shares
mare than 5% of the equity shares in the Company {% of holding) {%% of holding}
Bharat Bajoria, Managing Director 19800 (13.06%) 19600 (13.06%)
Mohanbari Investment Go. Pt Lid, 15900 (10.80%) 15800 (10:60%,)
Zen |ndustrial Servives L. 14152 (2.43%) 141562 (243%)
Tristill Corpany Pyt Ltd. 11223 (7.4855) 11223 (7 48%:)
Crlantio Holdings Ltd. 10457 (8.973%) 10457 (6.97%)
Tingamira Tea Seeds Co. Lid. 8525 [5.668%) B525 (5.63%%)
Teesta Valley Exports Ltd. BOOO {5.33%) BOOO {5.33%)
182000 (PY 1,62000)6% Redeemahle Cumulative 1.62.00.000 1.62.00.000

Preference Shares of Rs. 1004 each

(8) 6% Redsemshle Cumulativa Prelerence Shares ara

redeemablo any lime after expity of five years and before

expiry’ of twenty years, Hespective thste of allotment of

Preference Sharss niumbenny 50000, 50000, 25000 and

37000 were 26.03.2002, 12.03.2005, 27.03.2007 and

20.03.2009.
B Details of Preferstice Sharas held e shargholders No. of Shares No. of Shares:

Holding miore than 535 {4 of halding) {% of holding)
Abha Bajotia - Director 71,000 (43.88%) 71,000 (43.83%)
Bharat Bajoriz - Managing Director 47.000 (29.01%) 47,000 (29.01%)
Agastya Bhanw Beneficiary Trust 10,000 [E1753%) 10,000 (6.1 75)
S L. Bajoria & Othor AUF S.000 (18.82%) 30,000 (18.52%)

Foot Nate : 1. Right Preference Repayability & restriction it aArry on ;
g} Shares (Equity & Preference) are freely transtarahle provided ¢
.. Appiication of transfer is o duly preseribed [nstiumants ety
stamped, executed by transteror and transforee and accompanied
by zartificate of shares under transfer
Il For ransfér application mmade by transferar in respect of parlly
paid shares, no ubjection comes fron transferee within fwo weeks
of his receipts of natice issued by Company in this regard W's S64{1)
of Campanizs Act, 2015
bl Prefetence share holders will ba entified fo preferential ireutment in respact
of dividend & proceeds of realisafion of asasts of the Company vis-a-vis
equity share holders under circumstances of winiging ug of company.

Total 1,77.00,000 1,77,00,000

Rld]



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

RESERVE & SURPLUS

General Heserve ;

As per last Balance Sheet

Add : Translerrad from Surplus in Statement of Profil & Loss

Surplus in Statement of Profil and Loss -

Az per last Balance Sheel

Less : Adjustmen! on accounl of &xpiry of |ilg of
cartairt lixed assets {net of deferred lax asseis
Rs. 65,1864 (Previous year ML)

Add : Prafit for the year

Less : Transfer fo General Resenve
Preferenoe Dividend
Tax bn Dividend

Toetal

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured
Tzrm Lean trom Bank
{a) Nature of Secunty
Hypathaeation of Wehicles purchased
by Terms of Bepayment :
EMI of Rs, 57,618 & payable in Apfil 2015
Nate :  Thera is no default |n repayment of pringipal or
aiterest against the above loan.

LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Income TaxAgriculture Income Tax

Total

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS:

Secured

Cash Credit Limit fram (CIC] Bank Limited
{a) MNature of Security

Exclusive charge by way of hypothecation on curterit assets
and moveable fixed assets and squitable mortgage on Land

‘and Factory Building of Tea Estates

Mote ! There is no default in repayment of principat or interest

against the above loan,

TRADE PAYABLES
Craditors for goods and services

st Marah,

2015
As.

50),00,000
5,00,000

55,00,000

1,80, 49,538

4,78.028

18571.510

2365010

2,15,87 620
5,010,000

2,10,37,520
265,37 520

49196078

.91 546,079

M ET 248

31,57.248

31st March,
2014
Hs.

40 041, (K000
19,00,000

50,00,000

1,78,15.162

1, 78,156,162
7619333

2.54,34,495
10,600,000
46,02.724
7.82,233

1,9049 538
2,45,49,538

ST.B18

57,618

4.50,05.802

4.90,05,802

5768105

57,608,105

o



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED
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11

1z

13

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Companent of terng loan repayable within 4 vear -
Greditots for Capital Goods

Statutory Uiabilitiss

Other Payables

Totad

SHORT TERM PROVISIDNS
Provigion far Income Tax / Agricultural Tax B
(net of advance tax Rs. 24,73.831/-} {Provious year Ps. 28,22, 927/4)

NON CURRENT INVESTMENT {held at cost unless stated otherwise)
Other than trada (fully paid) :

e Investmentein Equity Instrument tLniglietad)
Azsam Bengal Cereals Limited
[(GY 2200 sharas. PY : 200 shaios of face value of Rz, 10 sach)y

B, Irmvestmionts in Debenturas (Unguoted)
Ezst India Cliniz Limted
(SY : 8 Debonuyras, PY . 6 Debentures of facevo.ue of Rs. 100 cach)

¢ |nvestments in Muural Fund (Unguated)
3 | © Mutual Furrd (Fortune-94)
(EY ¢ 100 Units, PY - 100 Urits of face value of Bs 10 eagh)

Tofal

LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES {Unsecured & cansidered good)
Security Depasits

Court Depostt

Advance Income Tak (Met of provisions s, 5,30000¢ PY. MIL}

Total

OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Fixad Deposit held as margin egainst Bank Gubrantes
maturing afier 12 maonths

Balante in Curveid account atachad by isoal uuthorities

INVENTORIES

Slock of Stores

Finisherl Goods (Stock of Tea)
Stock of Food St

Total

215t March, F1s1 March,
A5 2014
Hs. Rs:
57,618 873,295
73185 —
15,564,810 .08 167
89,67.001 20,890,073
1,15,92 654 40,71,535
226,069 4,27 073
2,726,089 4.27 073
2.000 2000
&0 00
1,006 1.000
AEBO 2500
4,75 468 4,06, 798
25.00.000 —
1,568,310 —
3083776 406,793
50,000 50,000
1,253,368 123,568
1,73,568 1.73.568
5588 726 4587 504
1,871,085 500 L2007
7800 180,802
71782228 1.47 50029

3z
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TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMFPANY LIMITED

14

15

16

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Unsecured and considered good)
Debls oustanding for a perod excesting six morths from

Ihe date they are tue for payment {diss from Tea Board of Indla)
Cther debts

Toial

CASH & CASH EGUIVALENTS

Balgnces with Barks

Balance with MABARD (TDAS-2007 Agcourt)
Cast in Hand

Tl

Less . Amount under withdrawal restriction on asoounl
of attachment of account 2y fiscat-authoritias

Less : Fixed Depoail held as margin against Bank Guarantse
maturing afer 12 manlhs

Total

Mote -

1. Balance with NABARD s vathdrawable unde;
specified scheme within the meaning of Saction 3340
ol the Income Tax Act, 1951

SHORT TERM LCANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured and considerad good)
Advarice ta Employess

Loan to Body Corpomais

Value Added Tax

Advance to Suppliers

Advanca Income Tax (metat provisions s, 26,00,000/
{Previous yaar Rs. 28,00,000/-)
Othars

Tital

Staff advance meludes dus from affiger of the Comprany

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Unsecured and considered good)
Interst accrued on Fixed Dreposit

Interest acerued on others

lferest accrued on foan o Boy Carporate

Total

315t March, 215t Margh,
2015 2014
Fs. Hs
30,859,458 35,5344
11,892,083 40.89,657
42,281,541 76,43,098
&23794 78,19,501
11,31.100 40,06,600
1.84.578 1,11:320
18.83,.413 1.25,37 420
1,.23.56% 1,23.568
50,000 50,000
17,15,845 1,23.62:854
11,371,100 46,065,600
13,05.574 1351.025
4.08.732 4,08 732
74049 276,508
282,538 4.07,524
64 232 G232
5, 74,895 285 54G
27,171,007 2¥.81,535
595,140 935 140
6,083 1.514
1,70, 798 2,566,135
235817 235817
418708 493771




TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

1B REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

19

2%

A Sale of Products

Bale of Tea [Domestic)

B. Other Operating Revenues
Tea Board Orthodax Subsidy
Tea Board Replantation Subisicy

Sale-of Sample Tea

Insurance Claim on Tea

Total

OTHER INCOME

Oiher Interest Income {Fixed Deposits

Cther Interest Income (NABARD) {TDS 18,980/~ P.Y. 2B.4700-) ¢
Sther Interest Income (WRBSEDC) (TOS 2104/ P.Y. NIL)

Total

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS (TEA)
Cpening Stock

Closing Stock
Tobal

EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salares, Wages & Bonus
Contribution to PFand Other Funds

Gratuity

Staif & Labour Welfare Expenses

Total

FIHANCE COST
interast Expanses

{al Cn Cash Credit Account

{c} Cin Ciher Loans
id Bank Charges

Total

31sl March, 31st March,
2015 2014
137043695  1543,69,248
11,92.093 12,54,702
128376 16.87,341
— 1,250
1.08,123 —
138472277 162312541
4,274 1,819
1,898,776 2.84 605
21,035 —
2 15,085 286429
1,02,01,733 1,71,08,135
1,81,05,600 1,02,01,733
(79.03.867) 69,07 402
5,81,13,537 5,04,13 721
81,331,153 81,531,067
35,42, 588 49 84 766
1,456,98,330 1,44,00,737
8,54,85,667 7.79,39,291
52,17.337 51,34,237
5.46,248 557,682
1,54.048 54,380
£9,17.631

58485 209
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TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

21 OTHER EXPENSES

Auditor's rerureration
Audit Fees

Conaumption of Stares and spare parts (100% domestic)

Fower and Fual

Henl

Hepars o Bulldings
Repairs to Machinzry
[nsurance

Rates & Tax
Miscellaneous Expenses :

Cultivation Expenses

Aincluding Pruning Expenses Rs. 31.60,084/- P.Y. Bs. 35,13.7274}
(Pest Control Rs.13,86,324/-, Weed Control Rs 36, 12,480/}

Tea Cess & Exizo Duty
Sales Expenses (ncluding Broker's Commission
Hs. 10,74 720/ [Previous year Rs. 11,34 2171

Carriage of Tea

Eepairs to others

Directars' Fens

Telephone, Telex & Gther Expansas
Other Miscellaneous Expenses

Total

234 Details of Miscellaneous Expenses :

Electricity Charges:

Legal & Professienal Charges
Mater Car Expansas

Prinfing & Statinnery

R C Filing Faes

Subscription

Travglling & Conveyance Expenzes
D'ﬂr‘ra_imn. .
Advertisaman|

Postage & Courier Chargss
Comporation Tax

Cther Expenses

Tatal

a3
7]

1=l March, Fst March,
2015 204
57,304 57,304
1,12,32.5386 1,12,07.098
33,779,211 57,49.240
271,032 495617
1023782 54,12.561
785,963 12,07 ,.009
3,868,598 4,14.363
6.414 1,689,487
1.90.01 3582 2.64,24.503
B2019 148240
Z7.44,790 24 38250
16,88 414 B,22,661
B2 584 4.53.578
80,00 75,000
161,127 [,81,558
37 44,403 54 80625
4.48.20,511 565,358,285
2.15,718 4,4B.966
B 70.571 175,275
15,464 5,734
332512 31812
20,400 5,500
4,11,035 8.27.270
2.28.781 17,096,339
5,00,000 500,000
4,537 BB7
20,816 14,185
= 2050
13,154,168 13,686,225
37,444,403 54.80,625




TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

24. Significant Accounting Policles & Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015,
A. Significant Accounting Pollcies
BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The Accounts have been prepared under the higtorical cost conmvention in dccordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Charisred
Accountants of India. Accounting policles unless specifically stated t¢ be otherwize, sre consaitent and are
i congonance with generally accepted accounting grinciplas '

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the finarcial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requirss management 1o make esbmaies and assumplions that affects the reported ameunts of Assets,
Liabilities, Revenues and Expenses and disclosure of contingont liabilittes on the date of the financial
staternents. Actual results may differ from Ihasa gstimates '

Fixed Assels : {Tangible)

Fixed Asszets are stated at cost which Includes freight, duties, Insurance; taxes and expenses noidental to
acquisition and instailation. All expendilure incumed on extension planting are capitahised.

Intanghle : Intangible Fixed Assets gre stated at acquisition cost,
Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition /canstruction of yualibing assets are capilahsed until the time &
substantial achivities necessary 10 prepare The qualifying asssts for thair intended use are complete, A
quahilying asset is one that necessarly takes substantial period of time to qet ready for s intended use: All
olher borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Depreciation ;

Depreciation has been provided on Raducing balanse mothiad on tangible fixed assets in the manner and o
the basls of useful lives prescribed in:Schadule I to the Companias Acl, 2013 Intangible Assels reprasented
by sefiware package is amortized aver a period of five years on straight line basis.

Investmernts :

Ligrig term, Invesiments dre stated af cost, less provisions for dimmution in value of investmerils other than
temporary In nalure:;

Invemtories :

Siock of Tea is valued at estimated realisable value, net of selling eost stock of storss flncéluding Foind
Shiffs} is valued at cost. Cost for the purpose of valuation of stores ig computed on FIFG basis: Cost
comprises (nward fraight, dulies, taxes etc. Provigion s made for obsaolete. slow mowing and defective
slocks where necessary. Excise duty and Cess on Tea lying at faoiory at the year end is accounted far on
acorual basis:

Recognition of Income an¢d Expenses !

a) Sales include Exeise Duty and Cess, Rebates, discounts, claims and ether non-retoverable are excluded
there from,

b} Sales Is recognised in the Accounts on passing of litle to the goods. Le. dehvery as per terms of sale or
o sompletich of auction |n case of auction sale.

c) Al other items of income & expenses are accounted for on accrual basis unless specifically stated
othenwise,

Retirement Benefits ¢
Gratuity if any s being accounted for as and when paid.
Research and Development Expenses :

Subscription to Tea Research Asseciation |s charged i the Profit and Loss Account undér the Head
"Miscellansous Expenses”,

a7



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

Events Occuring after the Balance sheet date :

Events ocounng after the'dale of balance sheet, where material, are sonsidersd up to the date of approval of
the accounts by the Board of Directors

Cantingent Liabilities

Disputed liabilities and claims against the company including clalms raised by fiscal autharities (eo. Sales
Tax, Incoms Tax, Excise et} pending In appeal { Gaurt for which no reliable sstimate tan be jnada of the

amount of the obligatian or which are remntely poised for orystallization are not provided fr in accounts but
discloszd In notes o aceounts

However present obilligaton as 2 resull of pasl avent with possibility of auttiow of respurces, when rehably
astimable is recognized (n accounts.

Forcign Currency Transactions :

Foreigneurrency fransaciions ane regorded at the exchange rate prevalling on the tranesction date. Additiony
deletion in [lability/assel at the point of settiement of transachion on & 5_ub__s,equem Hate on account of change
i rate of OVerseas cumency vis-a-vis reporing cumency is acoounted for as exchange gain or [oss as ihe
case may be,

GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Revenie grants inchudiny subsidy/ rebates are credited to Profit and Lass Acgount under “OtherDperating
Reverue" [ and [ or deducted from the related Sxpenses.

TAXATION

Provicion Tar Curfent Tax s estimated pn texable incorhe for the asgounting year it aceordance with income
Tar Rules,

Deferred Tax ls recognisod subject 1o the sensid -stion of prudence, en fme difference being the difference
betwasn taxable incomas and accolnting Incomé thal ariginale in one period and capable of roversal in one

ar rivore sibsequent periods in due cogriizance of A5-22.

Miscallanecus Expenditure :

Prelimmnany and pre-operalive expendilure are amontized obvara paricd of five years.
WMPAIRMENT OF FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets are subjectad to test of impairment on the basis of Cash Generafing Unit {CGU) concept i
indicaiion exits within the meaning of pala &, AS-28. Each garden constiute separate CGLL

Test of impairment involves ascertainment of recoverable vatue of the GGU being higher of worth of a ofels)
dervod under valse i use methed and net seiting price method. Valie jnuse tefers 1o a5 o date discounted
value of net cash inflow to bi generated by the GG M its assessed ife spaf),

Asseis are held in accounts &l lower of their carmying.cost and recovarable valye,
Motes on Accounts @

1. Additions to Leasehald Land and Developmant includes the Cogl of New Extension and in accerdance
wilh past practice. No gepieciation has bee provided for on Leasehold Land and Developmeants due 1o
usual practice of the authonties 1o ranew the lease period aiter expiry of 3ame.

13

The Company operates ina single busmess segment | 2. Tea, no further disclosure is required 1o be
ade as per AS— 17 on Segment Reporting

L

In the apinion of the Beard of Directors' the Currenl Assels, Loans and Advances have a value on
raalization in the ordinary course of businase aljoast agual to the amount at which they are stated in the
Balance Sheet

4. Considering absence of indioation of impairment lar-either of the Two GG within tha meaning of para g,
AS-28. no excroise of lest of impairment has been Lndertaken for the year

34



TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

5. Helated Parly distlosure as/ ldeniified by the managemen!l in mccordance with the Accaurting

Standard 18.
g HRelated parfies and nature of relationships with whom the Company had transacfions.
Koy Management Personne! (KMP)

Mr. Bharat Bajoria — Managing Direclor
Mr. Bishnu Charan Dalal — CFO
Miss Kavita Choudhary — Company Secratary
Refative of KMP : Mrs. Abha Bajoria {spouse of Mr. Bharat Bajoria)

B

£)

Mote !

Direcions ;

Aloke Kimnar Roy
Fadhay Kant Bixil
tMudit: Bajona
Abha Bajoria

tnterpnses over which any person describad in (a) above is able Io exgrcise Significant mfluence.
The Tingamira Tea Seed Go Limitad
Teesta Valley Exports Limited

Orando Holdings Limited
Disclosure of Trangactions carried outl with the related parties in the ardinary cowse of the business.
Transachion with XMP Emerprises where KMP Flatives Diractars
Reinied Partles have sigmificantinlluence of KMP
JL3ANE | N2 3018 3200 [ 322015 | 52014 3132015 | 5152014
Sales 7T | 43 12833
EXPENDITURE
Inferest paid - — — — | 484383 | 107918
" Henl Paid — — o600 g o
Consumphan of Slores — = 254600 17,52 500
Remuneration 861404 | 719884 - -
Miseallaneois Evponses ~ - 1,A1,000 1,20, 0XH)
Board Meastrg Fess — - — — | @0 | z2e000] so000| spm
FINANEE R INVESTMENTS
Loangstakan (pat} e == — — | 5300000 | 3000:000
Loans refanded Bask {ried) — — — — |50 e | 30,00000
Bank Guarmntees - ~ | 12,00,00,000 | 12.00,00,000
QUTSTANDING
LeansTaken = = — -
Intatast Payable = == =z e s =
Sales Advance taken — — - —
Onher Payabls * == i — —| 1
Bank Guararter — — | 1200,66000 | 120000000

(} Entire Sales and corporate guarantee related 10 Toesta Valley Exparnts L,

i) Rentand miscollaneous expenzes rélate to Orlando Holdings Lid, and The Tingzmira Tea Seed

Company Ltd respeciively.
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TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

ar]

10

1%

a  Eathing per share (after considsration of Extra Qrdinary itEms) |

Met Prafit/(Logs)as per Profit & Loss Account
Lass; Freference dividend on Pref. Shares

Met Profitf{Loss) atirbutable to Equity Shareholders
Mo. of Eguity Shareholders

Eaming per stiare (of R&. 10/ each) basic & dituted

b, Earring per Share (before consideration of Extra Ordinary Rems) :

Mat Frofit f {Loss) attributable 1o Equity Shareholders
Add + Extra Ordinary ltems — As per Stalement of Profit & Loss
Aded - Extra Ordinaty Items — Change in Acgoynting Practice
Meal Profit/ {Loss) after Extra Ordiniary ltems
No. of Equity Sharehoiders
Earning per share {of Rs. 10/ each) basic & dilutsd
Raw Materials Produced & Consumed — Green Leal (in Kgs),
Finished Goods (Quantity in Kgs)
Opening Stock of Tea
Actual Production of Tea
Sale of Tea
Samples, Garden Use, Shortage ate,
GClosing Stoack of Tea
Contingent Liabilities & Commitments
Claim against company not acknuwledge as debt
Agricuitbiral Income Tax ($975-78) under appeal

tngofhe Tax (TDS) for the Assl Year 1986-834
(Disallowsd by the authorities and challenged by Ihe Company

Damages charge demard raised by PF Authonliss for delayed
payment of PF dues between 1998-1997 {0 2013-14

{Disputed by company in Calcutia High Court against which
As, 25,00,000% has been deposited to Gourt)

Arrears of Dividend on Fixed Cumulative Prof. Shares

Bank Glarantes

31032015
Fis.

25 09.823
9,72,0400
15.37.823
1,50.000
10.25

15.37,823
9,07.861
o7.82,745
52,268,429
1,50,000
34.ER
1745138

14.343
3.97.381
3,79:524

18,334

13248

80,338
1,23 /5648

4329373

48.60,000

12, 05,00 000

31.03:204
A=,

89.70,941
9,72.000
79.98,841
1.50,000
53.23

79,98,941

79.98.941
150,000
53.33
18.20.873

38,020
4,18.234
421,832

20073

14,343

80,330
1,232,568

38.88,000
12,05,00,000

As the Produstion of Green Leal (Raw materials) fram Company’s own Garden invelves an Integrated
prozess having varous stapes such as Nursery, replanting ete, Defalls regarding the value of consumptian

cannat be gresn.

Fayments agains supplics from entarprises rogistersd as smal & micro enterpnse undrer MSRMEL A,
2006 are made in acgordance with agreed eredit tarms within the purview of relsvant statule. 1heré was
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14,

15.

no amourt due/overdue 'on payment al the end of the year. Neither any payhienl made lo such
21 irepreneur during the year In contravention of spetified eradil paricd. |Y.E. outstanding Rs. NIL (P.Y
outstanding Fs, NIL)]

Loan 1o Body Corporate Rs, 4,08 7324 (P.Y. Rs. 4,089,732 relates to a party against whom company

hag filed recovery suil. No intarest insame has been reongnrsed thereon though claimed under suit has a
major of abendonment percussion (o due adherence of A5-0.

Extra Ordinary items appearing in Statement of Profit & Loss represents payment made towards Interest
on delayed payment of Provident Fund of sarlier years Re. 9,07 8614 (Previous year Rs: NIL).

Pursuant to-operationalisation at Schedule || under Companies &ct 2013 downward ravising life span of
assets @

a.  Oweragedassets have been reduced to residual value-and amounl there ai Rs, 543,214 (nel of

deferred tax assets Hs. 65,186/4) has been charged to Surplus forming past of Beserve and Surplus.

b. Remaimng assals deprecidted at e td redlice them toresldual wvalie dudng remaining life span of
Bzsets which added to depreclation charged and reduced the profit by Rs. 27 82,745/

Figures for the previous year have baen reafranged antl ragrouped wheraver necasaary.

For (& BASU & S, BHARAT BAJORIA Managing
(Charierer Aceoiriants Dirgctar
Furr Rag, Mo, 30711748 K DT Hractor
GALTAN GUHA
_ Fartaer B G DALAI GF
Oated  The 17th doy of Algust, 2016 Membershin Mo 054772
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TEESTA VALLEY TEA COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.3.2015 (Indirect Mathod)
Pursuant i clause 32 of the Listing Agreement

As al As a
2181 Karch, d1st March,
ans <014
Rs Rs. Rs. Hs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Nst Profit before taxation and extracrdinary tems 3417634 970,041
Adjustments for .
1. Depreciation B9, 45,735 43,896,748
2. Interes! [Heceived) (2,15,088) (2,86, 424)
2. Interest (Paid) 4753588 1.24.98 238 56.81.8910 88,02.243
Operating Profit before Working Gapital changes 1.59.15.920 1,87,73.184
Adjustments for -
1. Trade & Surrend Recelvables o,23,343 {25,33.651)
2 Invenionios (70.32,198) 71,711,474
3 Trdde Payabics 48,368,037 (12728130 (5811547 (21,74.824)
Cash Genemied from Dperations 1,46.43,101 1,85,89.380
Direct Taxas Paid (E,59,214) A51,05,742)
Cash Flow before Extracrdingry ams 1.39.83, 787 1.14.83.818
Extraordinary [tems 4.07 851 —
Exponses lor provicas YIS =i =
Gash Flow from Cparating acthvities 1,30 75,955 1.14,53 518
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
1. Paymeni against asquisition of Fixed Assots (1:83.89;159} 179,40,758)
including payment against capital Hability
2 Intarest Raceivied 2,898,150 (1,80 92.002) 132,610 (78,08,122)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1. Procoods Shidt Tarm Bormwings IS aTT 5,185,269
2, Rapaymient of Lohg Toim Borrowings (a7, 61 [8:73:295)
3 Interest Paid ' {57.63,585) {58,81,819)
4. Preferential Dividend Paiy — (46,02, 724
(56,30, 026) — {1.06,52.668]
Mel ::hang_!e- ir} iZash ahd Casf Edlivalents (1.0E.48.00%) (38,67 173)
Cash & Cash Equivalerts (Opening Balance) 1,23.62.855 1,33.31.,027
Cash & Cash Equivalents {Ciosing Balansal 17.13,815 123,63 554
(1.06.28.009) (BB, T7H
Notes e
1 Above staternens have bsen prepared | inrirect method excapt in case of interest, dividend, purchase & sale of
nvestments antd laxes which have boen considered on tha Basis of actusl mavernent of cagh, with correspanding
achustmants in ssacis & abilities
i Cash and Cash Equivalants concist of cash n hand:and hafanco with Banks
3. Addilions to Flxed Assets am stated inclusive of movemants: of Capital work In pragress belween negining ano end

ot the vear and treated oz part of Investing adtiviiies,
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